
10 North Broadway, The Troy Red Hook Telephone Company Building

           RHWG: This handsome red brick Georgian was built c. 1936 by the Troy
family, who established a telephone and telegraph company in Red Hook as early as
1896.  It was built specifically to house the new dialing equipment that replaced the
original crank operated system, with an apartment on the second floor.  The Troys
ran the company for over 80 years.


